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RFP Questions & Answers 

 
	Q. Would you by chance have an excel version of the Market Basket available?
	
	

	Q. Can we please get the Market Basket in an Excel Format?
	
	
	
	

	A. The market basket is posted on our website on the RFP link.
	
	
	

	Q. Is the Pre-Proposal Conference onsite or Via Zoom?
	
	
	
	

	A. The Pre-Proposal Mtg will be a webex mtg.
	
	
	
	
	

	Q. On the Signature product list, there are some Starbucks labeled items. Do you have special pricing from Starbucks, 
and if so can you share that pricing with the respondents, or provide a message authorizing us to be quoted pricing 
from Starbucks on behalf of SUNY Cortland.  If you have a contact that you work with for Starbucks, it would also 
be helpful to share the information for that person.

	A. We'll provide Starbucks contact.  
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Q. The RFP is requesting copies of invoices for all 200 items on your market basket.  Since invoicing and billing is
     all handled electronically (EDI) with vendors and paper invoices do not exist, we typically provide screen print 
     verification of the costs quoted. Will that be acceptable?

	A. Yes. Digital is fine.
	
	
	
	
	
	
	

	Q. Also with regard to the price verifications, given the short turnaround time for this RFP, would you reduce the 
     number of items that are required to have price verifications, or extend the amount of time allotted to provide those
     after the RFP responses have been submitted?  

	A. We'll keep this requirement at this time. 
	
	
	
	
	

	Q. Will you accept electronic submission (via email) for your distribution?  Per 4.4.2 we must provide a Flash Drive 
     and 8 hard copies.

	A. Electronic file will be accepted vs. flash drive but we will still require 8 hard copies.
Q. In one section of the RFP the total sales represented are $4,181,548 (page 3).  On page 13, section 5.1 the spend 
     is listed as $3,000,000. Can you please clarify which is accurate?
A. Our total sales were $4,181,545, some of this is from those other vendors listed. The Prime Vendor contribution lies 
     around 3.5 million.
Q. Do distributors have to submit two full proposals?
A. Distributors only need to submit one proposal in response to the RFP but should submit and addendum to account 
     for what the terms and program changes would be if SUNY Cortland, Cornell & Ithaca College all selected the same 
     distributor.
Q. Can we get information about Starbucks program pricing and a contact name?
A. Yes Starbucks can assist with information. Please contact Justin Maher 203-494-3673.
Q. Can you share the cost of your CorTec EDI menu management program?
A. Yes. Annual cost is $5925 to cover all unit costs for access to CorTec. Support costs are $9195 per year for the 
     campus, all units. Chef Tec Server License cost $495 per year. 
Q. Can you share your Lean Path costs?
A. The Lean Path fees are $3576 per year. 
Q. For section 5.2.1.1, can you clarify the language in this section:
0. For Table A, are you requesting either a % markup or fee per case depending on the category?
0. Way it’s written, we are wondering if you are looking to both pricing methodologies?
A. We would like to see the way you will charge us. Only one item per category to demonstrate mark up by category.
Q. We understand that we are to use invoicing for the week of June 1st.  If we have not purchased for this week, 
     but purchased last week or previous, can we use ‘last purchased’ invoices?
A. Please share invoice pricing for week of June 1. If there are some items purchases a previous week please notify us.

Q. For section 5.2.1.3 – Q. The RFP outlines that pricing is allowed to change the first of each month.  We would like 
     clarification on this requirement for market driven (commodities) products that fluctuate weekly versus monthly 
     changes.  Will these items be allowed to fluctuate with the markets?
A. We understand commodities fluctuate weekly. Non commodity items must stay with consistent price for the month. 
Q. 5.2.1.2  The last sentence indicates that we should provide price verification for each market basket item.  However, 
     on the call Monday it was mentioned that this requirement changed to only 25 items as a sampling.  If I heard that 
     correctly, can you advise which 25 items we should provide that verification for?
A. We did not change the requirement for price verification for each market basket item.  We apologize if our 
     information was misunderstood during the conference call. 
Q. In section 5.1.5 it lists the minimum requirements for reporting.  Would it be acceptable to agree to provide all 
     reports in this section and offer a demonstration of our reporting application software?  I’m thinking of the amount 
     of paper we are generating providing sample reports as they all pretty much follow the same format in excel.
A. Section 5.1.5.2 states that “Samples of the reports listed above must be included in each Vendor’s submitted proposal.
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